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Freedom of Information Act 2000 disclosure log entry 

Reference 
21-22026  

Date sent 
19/04/21 

Subject 
 
E-rostering 

Details of enquiry 
 
Under the provision of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 please can you answer the 
following questions relating to the rota/rostering system(s) you currently use: 

1. Name of software you currently use for medics rostering? 
2. Name of software you currently use for nurse rostering? 
3. Name of software you currently use for AHP rostering? 
4. Name of software you currently use as a Vendor Management System?  
5. The date the contract for the software you currently use for medics rostering was 

signed? 
6. The date the contract for the software you currently use for nurse rostering was signed?  
7. The date the contract for the software you currently use for AHP rostering was signed? 
8. The date the contract for the software you currently use as a Vendor Management 

System ?  
9. The date the contract for the software you currently use for medics rostering expires? 
10. The date the contract for the software you currently use for nurse rostering expires? 
11. The date the contract for the software you currently use for AHP rostering expires? 
12. The date the contract for the software you currently use as a Vendor Management 

System ?  
13. The value of the contract for the software you currently use for medics rostering? 
14. The value of the contract for the software you currently use for nurse rostering? 
15. The value of the contract for the software you currently use for AHP rostering? 
16. The value of the contract for the software you currently use as a Vendor Management 

System ?  
17. The number of medics actively e-rostered at your Trust? 
18. The number of nurses actively e-rostered at your Trust? 
19. The number of AHPs actively e-rostered at your Trust? 
20. Name of the framework the medics e-rostering software was procured using? 
21. Name of the framework the nurse e-rostering software was procured using? 
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22. Name of the framework the AHP e-rostering software was procured using? 
23. Who is the Senior Responsible Officer for e-rostering at your Trust? 
24. Do any of your rostering systems integrate with ESR? 
25. What level of attainment did you achieve for e-rostering in the 2019 survey? 

Response sent 
Your request for information below dated 16 April 2021 has been handled under the Freedom 
of Information Act.  

We do not use a rota/rostering system and therefore all the questions you have asked are a nil 
return. 
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